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PROTECTED
 
 
 
From: @finance.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2024 2:20 PM
To: @finance.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Seeking clearance: Request for Action - EM 2024/17 - 2023-24 Preliminary End of Financial Year Reporting
Requirements [SEC=PROTECTED]
 

PROTECTED
 
H

Please see attached the cash payments and receipts variance workbook for your review and clearance, as the explanation for
Novavax in payments tab is now updated.
 
Please note that I have taken a gist of  response as well to provide conclusion to the explanation, and the email
is attached.
 
Many thanks

From: @protected.health.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2024 1:29 PM
To: @finance.gov.au>; @finance.gov.au>; PBS Team

@finance.gov.au>
Cc: @Protected.Health.gov.au>; M

@Protected.Health.gov.au>; @Protected.Health.gov.au>; 
@Protected.Health.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Seeking clearance: Request for Action - EM 2024/17 - 2023-24 Preliminary End of Financial Year Reporting
Requirements [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 
 
HI
 
Please see responses to questions below in blue text.
 
Best regards,
 

Administered Accounting Section | Financial Management Division
Australian Government Department of Health
T:  | E: @health.gov.au
 

From: @finance.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, 2 July 2024 11:17 AM
To: @protected.health.gov.au>
Cc: @Protected.Health.gov.au>; 

Y@Protected.Health.gov.au>; @Protected.Health.gov.au>; 
@Protected.Health.gov.au>; @finance.gov.au>; PBS Team

@finance.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Seeking clearance: Request for Action - EM 2024/17 - 2023-24 Preliminary End of Financial Year Reporting
Requirements [SEC=OFFICIAL]
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